
1

David Woodworth

From: Moody Radio <affiliates@email.moodycommunications.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2024 3:29 PM
To: David Woodworth
Subject: April Uplift

  

  

  

  
   

  
   

Good News. For a Change. Featuring World Radio 
News. 

 

   

    

World Radio News. WORLD produces sound journalism, grounded in facts and 
biblical truth. Through magazines, online articles, and podcast programs, 
trained journalists report on global and national events so listeners can see how 
God is working in the world, no matter the headlines. 
 

WORLD readers and listeners are made up of thoughtful believers who aim to 
competently talk about and pray about the news. They can think for themselves 
and prefer to draw their own conclusions. They want the truth, and they 
understand that the truth demands a biblical context, or it’s not the whole 
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truth. News delivered this way compels them to act. Led by the Spirit, they are 
often emboldened to pray, love, and serve others in light of what they learn. 
 

For clearance to air World Radio News today please connect with us 
at affiliates@moody.edu or complete the program clearance form. View 
tech specs for World Radio News here. 

International Day for the Unreached Special | May 11 
 

 

Moody Radio is again partnering with Alliance for the Unreached on a 
new live two-hour radio special in conjunction with the International Day 
for the Unreached (May 19). The broadcast will be delivered on Moody-1 
(MB1) and air as follows: 

Saturday, May 11 

 

All Times Central 
3:00–3:59 p.m. (no breaks) 
4:00–4:59 p.m. (no breaks) 
 

Can it be true in this day and age that a third of humanity has no access to 
the gospel? It’s not only true, but the numbers are growing! Find out why—
and discover the hope we have to turn that around. The Moody Radio 
special “Until All Hear,” hosted by Ruth Kramer and Wayne Pederson, 
shares stories of what God is doing to reach the lost in the hardest places in 
the world. 
 

“Until All Hear” will be two back-to-back 59-minute hours of live 
programming, similar to last year’s special, “Let the Silence Be Broken.”  
 

We are also planning to record and post the two-hour special to FTP for 
stations without the Moody XDS receivers, so they can air the broadcast 
between May 11 and 19. For more information about Alliance for the 
Unreached, visit their website. 
 

A new Tech Specs sheet will be available by April 2.   
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Need Resources and Promos for Your Fundraiser? 
 

As you prepare for your station’s share-a-thon fundraiser, remember that 
we can provide recorded promos, video content, and books to give away 
from Moody Radio hosts. Please submit scripts or requests to 
affiliates@moody.edu so we can assist you. 

   

Stop by Our Booth at Momentum 2024 
 

Will you be at CMB’s Momentum ’24 in Orlando? It’s happening May 29–31, 
and we would love to see you there! Stop by our booth to say hello and talk 
with us about new programming. 

   

New Short Feature, Moment InGrace | Now Available 
on FTP 

 

The producers who bring you the daily half-hour teaching 
program InGrace with Jim Scudder Jr. (released on Moody-1, weekdays at 
6:00 p.m. CT) have launched a new daily one-minute feature, Moment 
InGrace, described as “a 60-second burst of biblical reflection and daily 
encouragement.” 
 

Moment InGrace is now available on the Moody Radio Affiliate FTP site 
at ftp://ftp.moody.edu under Miscellaneous > In_Grace > 
Moment_InGrace. 
 

Stations may contact Brett Zellmer at InGrace Radio for clearance 
at bzellmer@ingrace.us. 

   

Is It Time to Upgrade Your XDS Receiver? 
 

It may not seem like it, but it has been about 12 years since most Moody 
Radio Affiliates purchased their XDS-PRO1Q or XDS-PRO4Q satellite 
receivers. These receivers have performed well over the years, certainly 
outliving their five- to seven-year design lives. But the truth is that their 
manufacturer, ATX Networks, ended factory support for the “Q” model at 
the end of 2020. 
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This may be a good time to consider upgrading to the current models. The 
XDS-PRO1S (one audio port) and/or the XDS-PRO4S (four audio ports) 
would be the comparable replacement receivers. Moody Radio has favorable 
network pricing available to affiliates on these receivers, which can operate 
via satellite or IP mode. For pricing and availability, please contact us at 
affiliates@moody.edu . 

   

Prayer Works 
 

As a Christian organization, we firmly believe in the power of prayer. If your 
staff or listeners have prayer requests they would like to share, please send 
them to prayerworks@moody.edu. Each week, these requests are 
compiled and sent out to Moody Radio staff members to be lifted up in 
prayer. 

   

Honoring Dan Craig’s Years of Service 
 

 

We recently presented an honorary award to longtime radio veteran and 
staff member, Dan Craig. The Ministry Impact Award was presented to 
Craig by Moody Radio’s Vice President Wes Ward at the National Religious 
Broadcasters’ annual conference in Nashville. Craig was honored by radio 
peers and broadcast colleagues for his many years of Christian radio 
ministry work. 
 

“Dan is an integral member of our Moody Radio leadership team and 
family,” said Ward. “He brings a unique blend of strategic thinking, 
decades-long experience, and deep knowledge of the radio landscape that 
has been invaluable to planning and growing. We are thankful for Dan’s 
many years of dedicated service with Moody to share the gospel message 
across the airwaves.” 
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Read the whole news story here. 
   

1st Quarter 2023 SoundExchange Reports | Due May 15 
 

Moody Radio’s SoundExchange reports for the 1st Quarter of 2024 are now 
available. Music Data for this period was recorded February 5–18, 2024. 
Stations need to export or log their local music data (anything that was not 
from Moody Radio) from this date range if they plan to use the Moody Radio 
Network music data for their station’s 1st Quarter SoundExchange report 
due to SoundExchange by Wednesday, May 15. View Reports. The exact 
due dates for the 2nd quarter of 2024 and beyond SoundExchange 
quarterly reports have not yet been published by SoundExchange. We will 
update that information as it becomes available each quarter. More 
information is available from soundexchange.com. 
 

Archive copies of past Moody Radio SoundExchange Reports from 2015 to 
the present are also available at ftp://ftp.moody.edu under Resources > 
SoundExchange_Reports. 
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